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Vogtle PEmails

From: Hoellman, Jordan
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Petrak, Tom G. 
Cc: Welch, Christopher; Green, Brian; Gaslevic, James; Kleeh, Edmund; Hughes, Jr., James 

Leland; Gray, David James; Vogtle PEmails
Subject: NRC Response to Revised UIN for ITAAC Index No. 616

Hi Tom – 
 
We have docketed and reviewed the additional information and revised draft you’ve provided regarding the UIN for 
ITAAC Index No. 616.   
 
Your revised UIN addresses the comments we discussed in the public meetings on 7/12/18 and 7/19/18.  This email is 
being forwarded to ADAMS to document this correspondence. 
 
Please formally submit the UIN so we can process it in VOICES. 
 
If you have any questions, please let us know. 
 
Thanks, 
Jordan 
 
 Jordan Hoellman 
Project Manager 
NRO / DLSE / LB4 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
office:  OWFN 08-C18 
phone:  (301) 415-5481 
email:  Jordan.Hoellman2@nrc.gov 
 
 
From: Kleeh, Edmund  
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 9:47 AM 
To: Hoellman, Jordan <Jordan.Hoellman2@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Welch, Christopher <Christopher.Welch@nrc.gov>; Green, Brian <Brian.Green@nrc.gov>; Gaslevic, James 
<James.Gaslevic@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: UIN 616 
 
Jordan: 
 
Can you process the new UIN submitted for Index No. 616 in VOICES for us? 
 
Thanks 
 
From: Gaslevic, James  
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 7:58 AM 
To: Kleeh, Edmund <Edmund.Kleeh@nrc.gov>; Welch, Christopher <Christopher.Welch@nrc.gov> 
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Cc: Green, Brian <Brian.Green@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: UIN 616 
 
Ed – SNC’s response to comments on #616 and new UIN, attached. 
 
From: Petrak, Tom G. [mailto:TGPETRAK@southernco.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 3:46 PM 
To: Gaslevic, James <James.Gaslevic@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Hughes, Jr., James Leland <JLHUGHES@southernco.com>; Gray, David James <DJGRAY@SOUTHERNCO.COM> 
Subject: [External_Sender] UIN 616 
 
Jim, 
 
I have attached two documents for your review regarding UIN 616.  The first document is the issue tracking sheet.  The 
first half of the issue tracking sheet are the initial comments you provided and the corresponding SNC responses 
discussed on the 7/12 public call.  The 2nd half of the tracking sheets are the comments you verbally provided during the 
7/19 public call as we understood them.  Our responses are also included. 
 
The second document is the latest version of UIN 616.   
 
If you have any additional comments or questions, I would request that we set up a phone call to discuss. 
 
Thanks 
 

Thomas G. Petrak 
Vogtle 3&4 ITAAC Manager 
Southern Nuclear Operating Company 
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